MEMORANDUM

To: Crypto Task Force Meeting Log
From: Crypto Task Force Staff
Re: Meeting with Representatives of Payward, Inc.

On May 29, 2025, Crypto Task Force Staff met with representatives from Payward, Inc.

The topic discussed was approaches to addressing issues related to regulation of crypto assets. Payward,
Inc. representatives provided the attached document, which was discussed during the meeting.



MKraken

May 12, 2025
SEC Task Force Proposed Meeting Agenda:

1. Tokenization
a. Discuss how other jurisdictions are approaching the tokenization of traditional

assets
b. What the SEC can do to allow for tokenization to be offered in the U.S.

2. Staking as a service
a. Discuss various types of staking and the benefits it provides to the digital asset

ecosystem
b. Discuss how the SEC can use its existing authority to provide clarity around

“staking as a service”

Proposed Participants:
1. Mark Greenberg, Head of Consumer
2. Jonathan Jachym, Global Head of Policy and Government Relations

3. Andriana VanderGriend, Senior Manager Regulatory Policy
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